



**DOUG WELLS, CPA, CVA**  
Forensic Accounting Senior Manager  
Email: [douglas.wells@sedgwick.com](mailto:douglas.wells@sedgwick.com)  
Cell: 385-272-4826

**Location: Salt Lake City, Utah**

***SPECIALIZATION:***

Measurement of losses/damages involving business interruption and lost profits, contingent business interruption, property damage, extra expense, inventory valuation, product liability, employee and corporate fraud, wrongful termination, construction defect, third-party damage claims and personal injury suits.

Wide range of experience in the measurement of losses/damages for clients and insureds throughout Latin America, including claims related to energy, hospitality, manufacturing, retail, electronics and service industries.

***EXPERIENCE:***

2019 – present

**Sedgwick**

2017 – 2019

Eide Bailly LLP – Salt Lake City, UT  
Forensic Accounting Manager

2008 – 2017

Hagen Streiff Newton & Oshiro (HSNO) – Newport Beach, CA  
2015 – 2017: Forensic Accounting Manager  
2012 – 2015: Forensic Accounting Supervisor  
2008 – 2012: Senior Staff Accountant

2006 – 2008

PricewaterhouseCoopers – San Diego, CA  
Audit Associate

***EDUCATION:***

San Diego State University – San Diego, CA  
Master of Science – Accounting

Brigham Young University – Provo, UT  
Bachelor of Science – Business Management, Finance Emphasis

***CERTIFICATIONS:***

Certified Public Accountant (CPA) – 2013  
Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA) – 2018